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Fred Jackson [/O=INGLEWOOD/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B7154513B3A5468CAB5E42BF795B937B-FRED JACKSON] 

11/28/2018 2:27:06 PM 
Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Perla Solis [perla@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Catherine Aguilar 

[ catheri ne@trifi I etti con su lti ng. com] 

Mindala Wilcox [/O=lnglewood/OU=CITY/cn=Recipients/cn=mwilcox] 

IBEC Collaboration Conference Call Agenda Item for 11/29 Meeting 

Lisa, Perla and Catherine: 

For tomorrow's IBEC conference call, please add David Stone and Joe Wittman to the agenda to provide a briefing of 
their findings from 11:30 am to 12:00 noon. 

Thanks. 

Regards, 

Fred Jackson: Senior Planner: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division: One Manchester Boulevard: Inglewood, CA 90301 

V{310) 412-5230: F{310) 412-5681: fllilf:Kc;Q:l@i:!l\19fir_igJt~''\IQCJtJ,gff~ 

ExcELLENCE in Public Service. COMMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed. 


